MARQUETTE UNIVE RSITY
Office of the Provost

MEMORANDUM

TO: Deans and Department Chairs
FROM: Dr. Kimo Ah Yun, Provost(signed)
DATE: January 31, 2024

SUBJECT: Due Dates for New, Modified or Deleted Academic Progr@msrsedor Academic Year 2022026

This memorandum establishes due dédesubmitting new academic program proposals, new courses and
requess for modification or deletion of academicograms and coursastheUndergraduate, Graduaaed
Professionalevek, to takeeffect Fall20%5 (AY 2025-2026)

All curriculum changes will be done online via Coursel.@afluding program/majéminor/certificate/
concentration and specializations and course chamgksust include theequired documentation per the
guidelinesavailable o the Office of the Provost weite: Academic Program GuidelineSoncept papershould
be submitted directly to the QdE of the ProvostAttn: Chief of Staff to the Provost

Early submissiormf curriculum changes is highly encouragétburseleais undergoing an upgrade for AY
20242025 and is expected to be dable for submission of curriculurohanges the week of August 5, 2024.

As we look to the future argkgin discussing the academic strategic priorities it is also appropraiegider
programs needday the colleges and departments to position Marquetteetitivelyfor the future Although
resources for new programs will be sisaandthere is more to be done to adjastrent programs and realloeat

it is important that we start sharing ideas and that good ideasdfating new programs be given the opportunity
to develop into concept papers.

Curriculum Changes:

Dean approved Dean endorsedpproval Office of Provost
Concept Paper dug and proposal deadline for | approval in CourselLea;
to Office of the submissiorto the Office of
Provost (not in the Registrar via

Program Type Courseleaf) Courseleaf

New Degree program arahy new
program requiring_new resources
(including program expansionjde
notes 1/23)
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